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DATE: January 4, 2016
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Desiree Lundeen, Paralegal @ﬂ
RE: Re-Appointments to Ambulance Service Area Committee

The terms of seven members of the ASA Committee expired on December 31, 2015. On
December 17, 2015 the Board adopted Board Order 15-508 reappointing the following members
to a subsequent two year term. These terms ought to have been three years instead of two.
William Koenig was omitted from the original list of member to be reappointed.  Please take
the following actions.

a. Re-appoint the following members for three-year terms through December 31, 2018:
William Koenig, M.D., Public Health Officer
Lessie Dale, member of the public.
Bill Alguire, Sheridan FD, EMS Coordinator.
John Heiser, M.D., Physician Consultant.
Dale Mount, McMinnville EMS Division Chief.
Mary Newell, Newberg Dispatch Support Services Manager.

Thank you.
dsl
cc: Silas Halloran-Steiner, ASA Administrator

Lindsey Manfrin, R.N., Deputy Administrator
Christian Boenisch, County Counsel
Laura Tschabold, County Administrator




